

CURRICULUM VITAE

ALEC T. BEALL

UBC Department of Psychology
2136 West Mall
Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1Z4

website: <http://ubc-emotionlab.ca/people/alec-t-beall/>

FOCUS OF RESEARCH

My research goal is to further scholarly knowledge and understanding of close romantic relationships, social judgment and goal-oriented human behavior. My love of evolutionary psychology and emotion expression will continue to guide my endeavors in these areas.

EDUCATION

- Ph.D. The University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C., (2016)
Social/Personality Psychology
Supervisors: Dr. Mark Schaller, Dr. Jessica Tracy
- M.A. The University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C., (2012)
Social/Personality Psychology
Supervisors: Dr. Mark Schaller, Dr. Jessica Tracy
- B.A. The University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C., (2010)
Psychology

PUBLICATIONS

- Beall, A. T., & Tracy, J. L.** (in press). Emotivational psychology: How distinct emotions facilitate fundamental motives. *Social and Personality Psychology Compass*.
- Beall, A. T., & Tracy, J. L.** (in press). Evolution of pride and shame. In Workman, L., Reader, W. and Barkow, J. (Eds.) *Cambridge Handbook of Evolutionary Perspectives on Human Behavior*.
- Beall, A. T., Hofer, M. K. & Schaller, M.** (2016). Infections and elections: Did an Ebola outbreak influence the 2014 U.S. federal elections (and if so, how)? *Psychological Science, 1*, e0956797616628861.
- Beall, A. T.** (2016). Pathogen disgust and perceptions of attractiveness. In Shackelford, T.K. & Weekes-Shackelford, V.A. (Eds.) *Encyclopedia of Evolutionary Psychological Science* (1-5). Online: Springer International Publishing.

- Buckels, E. E., **Beall, A. T.**, Hofer, M. K., Lin, E. Y., Zhou, Z. & Schaller, M. (2015). Individual differences in activation of the parental care motivational system: Assessment, prediction, and implications. *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology*, *108*, 497-514.
- Beall, A. T.**, & Schaller, M. (2014) Affective implications of the mating/parenting trade-off: Short-term mating motives and desirability as a short-term mate predict less intense tenderness responses to infants. *Personality and Individual Differences*, *68*, 112-117.
- Beall, A.T.**, & Tracy, J. L. (2014). The puzzling attractiveness of male shame. *Evolutionary Psychology*, *13*, 29-47.
- Tracy, J. L., & **Beall, A. T.** (2014). The impact of weather on women's tendency to wear red or pink when at high risk for conception. *PLoS one*, *9*, e88852.
- Beall, A.T.**, & Tracy, J. L. (2013). Women more likely to wear red or pink at peak fertility. *Psychological Science*, *24*, 1837-1841.
- Elliot, A. J., Tracy, J. L., Pazda, A. D., & **Beall, A. T.** (2013). Red enhances women's attraction to men: First evidence of universality. *Journal of Experimental Social Psychology*, *49*, 165-168.
- Tracy, J. L., & **Beall, A.T.** (2011). Happy guys finish last: The impact of emotion expressions on sexual attraction. *Emotion*, *11*, 1379-1387.

MANUSCRIPTS UNDER REVIEW

- Beall, A. T.**, & Schaller, M. (under review). Evolution, motivation, and the tug-of-war self: The case of the mating/parenting trade-off. *Self and Identity*.
- Schaller, M., Hofer, M. K., & **Beall, A. T.** (under review). Evidence that an Ebola outbreak influenced voting preferences, even after controlling (mindfully) for autocorrelation. *Psychological Science*.

MANUSCRIPTS IN PREPARATION

- Hofer, M.K., Buckels, E.E., **Beall, A.T.** & Schaller, M. (in prep.). A short (10-item) measure of individual differences in activation of the parental care motivational system.
- Schaller, M., Buckels E.E., **Beall, A.T.** & Weidman, A.C. (in prep.) Parental care as a fundamental motivational system: Evidence and implications.
- Croft, A., Schmader, T., **Beall, A.T.** & Schaller, M. (in prep.) Women's decisions to enter STEM careers are influenced by their mate preferences.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- Beall, A.T.**, Hofer, M.K. & Schaller, M. (2016) *Infections and elections: Did an Ebola outbreak influence the 2014 U.S. federal elections (and if so, how)?* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Human Behavior and Evolution Society. Vancouver, B.C.
- Beall, A.T.**, Hofer, M.K. & Schaller, M. (2016) *Did the Ebola outbreak influence the 2014 U.S. federal elections (and if so, how)?: Longitudinal analyses of preelection polling data.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. San Diego, CA.
- Hofer, M.K., Buckels, E.E., **Beall, A.T.**, Fehr, B. & Schaller, M. (2016) *A short version of the parental care and tenderness scale.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. San Diego, CA.
- Beall, A.T.** & Schaller, M. (2015). *The mating/parenting trade-off: Implications of a mutually inhibitory relationship between motivational systems governing mating and parental care.* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science. New York, NY.
- Schaller, M., Buckels, E.E., **Beall, A.T.** & Hofer, M.K. (2015). *Individual differences in parental care motivation: Implications for both parents and non-parents.* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science. New York, NY.
- Beall, A.T.** & Schaller, M. (2015). *The mating/parenting trade-off: Implications of a mutually inhibitory relationship between motivational systems governing mating and parental care.* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. Long Beach, CA.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2014). *The attractiveness of male conformity.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. Austin, TX.
- Croft, A., **Beall, A.T.**, Schmader, T. & Schaller, M. (2014). *Men's roles and women's goals: Causes, consequences and complementarity.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. Austin, TX.
- Beall, A.T.** & Schaller, M. (2013). *The mating/parenting trade-off: Short-term mating orientation and mate value predict less nurturing emotional responses toward infants.* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Human Behavior and Evolution Society. Miami, FL.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2013). *Does the little red dress communicate reproductive success? Women more likely to wear red or pink at peak fertility.* Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Association for Psychological Science. Washington, D.C.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2013). *Does the little red dress communicate reproductive success? Women more likely to wear red or pink at peak fertility.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. New Orleans, LA.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2013). *Does the little red dress communicate reproductive success? Women more likely to wear red or pink at peak fertility.* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Evolutionary Psychology Pre-Conference. New Orleans, LA.

- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2012). *The attractiveness of male shame: Tests of evolutionary and cultural explanations*. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Human Behavior and Evolution Society. Albuquerque, NM.
- Cantu, S., **Beall, A.T.**, Griskevicius, V., Simpson, J. & Schaller, M. (2012). *When are women especially attracted to attractive men?: Adaptive mating psychology in a pathogen prevalent ecology*. Talk presented at the annual meeting of the Human Behavior and Evolution Society. Albuquerque, NM.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2012). *Smile, you're ovulating! Is female happiness a cue to fertility?* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. San Diego, CA.
- Beall, A.T.** & Tracy, J.L. (2012). *Smile, you're ovulating! Is female happiness a cue to fertility?* Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Evolution Pre-Conference. San Diego, CA.
- Cantu, S., **Beall, A.T.**, Griskevicius, V., Simpson, J. & Schaller, M. (2012). *When are women especially attracted to attractive men?: Adaptive mating psychology in a pathogen prevalent ecology*. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. San Diego, CA.
- Cantu, S., **Beall, A.T.**, Griskevicius, V., Simpson, J. & Schaller, M. (2012). *When are women especially attracted to attractive men?: Adaptive mating psychology in a pathogen prevalent ecology*. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Evolution Pre-Conference. San Diego, CA.
- Beall, A.** & Tracy, J.L. (2011). *The sexual attractiveness of emotions*. Poster presented at the Annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology. San Antonio, TX..
- Beall, A.** & Tracy, J.L. (2011). *The sexual attractiveness of emotions*. Poster presented at the Annual meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology Emotion Pre-Conference. San Antonio, TX.
- Schaller, M., **Beall, A.** & Murray, D. R., (2011). *Pathogen threat and its implications for mate preferences*. Talk presented at the Annual Meeting of the Human Behavior and Evolution Society. Montpellier, France.
- Beall, A.** & Tracy, J.L. (2009). *The sexual attractiveness of emotions*. Poster presented at the Annual Psychology Undergraduate Conference, Vancouver, B.C..

FELLOWSHIPS, AWARDS AND HONORS

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2017-2018 | Postdoctoral Fellowship, <i>Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada</i> [\$81,000] |
| 2014-2017 | Canada Graduate Doctoral Scholarship, <i>Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada</i> [\$105,000] |

- 2012-2016 UBC Four Year Doctoral Fellowship [\$72,000 and tuition waiver; declined]
- 2012 Society for Personality and Social Psychology (SPSP) Student Travel Award, SPSP Conference in San Diego, CA. [\$500]
- 2010-2011 UBC Graduate Entrance Fellowship [\$17,500]

EMPLOYMENT

- 2016-Current The Environmental Defense Fund
Affiliated Behavioral Scientist

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Experience as a teaching assistant

- Winter 2012 Psych 208- (Undergraduate Course) Clinical, Development, and Social Issues
Instructor: Dr. Paul Wehr
- Fall 2011 Psych 311- (Undergraduate Course) Sports Psychology
Instructor: Dr. Andrea Perrino
- Fall 2011 Psych 350- (Undergraduate Course) Human Sexuality
Instructor: Dr. Jason Winters
- Winter 2011 Psych 305- (Undergraduate Course) Introduction to Personality
Instructor: Dr. Bahman Najarian
- Fall 2010 Psych 305A- (Undergraduate Course) Introduction to Personality
Guest Lecture on Personality and Social Relationships (17.11.10)
Instructor: Dr. Jessica L. Tracy

RESEARCH GROUPS AND TRAINING PROGRAMS

Professional Associations

- Member, *Human Behavior and Evolution Society*, 2012-present
- Member, *Association for Psychological Science*, 2012-present
- Member, *Society for Personality and Social Psychology*, 2010-present

Research Groups

- Member, *UBC Evolutionary Social Cognition Lab*, Dr. Mark Schaller, 2009-present
- Member, *UBC Culture and Self Lab*, Dr. Steven Heine, 2009-present

Member, *UBC Emotion and SelfLab*, Dr. Jessica L. Tracy, 2008-present

Specialized Training Programs

Multidisciplinary Undergraduate Research Program, Dr. Sonja Embree, 2009-2010

Graduate Coursework

Health Psychology, Dr. Anita DeLongis, Fall 2015 (A+)

Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, Dr. Janet Werker, Summer 2011 (A+)

Survey of Social Psychology II, Dr. Mark Schaller, Winter 2011 (A)

Analysis of Variance, Dr. Arthur Hakstian, Winter 2011 (A)

Directed Research; Cultural Psychology, Dr. Steven Heine, 2010-2011 (A+)

Advanced Statistics I, Dr. Arthur Hakstian, Fall 2010 (A)

Contemporary Questions in the Study of Prejudice, Dr. Toni Schmader, Fall 2010 (A)

EDITORIAL SERVICE

Ad Hoc Reviewer (2012-present)

Journal of Personality and Social Psychology

Evolution and Human Behavior

Emotion

Journal of Evolutionary Psychology

Cognition and Emotion

Journal of Experimental Psychology

PLoS ONE

Journal of Experimental Social Psychology

Personal Relationships